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F.A.O:  Mr Christopher Butler, Lead Member of the Examining Authority (ExA) 
 
Dear Mr Butler 
 
LIVERPOOL BAY CCS LIMITED’S - HYNET CARBON DIOXIDE PIPELINE PROJECT 
 
SUBMISSION OF CHESHIRE WEST AND CHESTER COUNCIL FOR EXAMINATION 
DEADLINE 6A (8 August 2023) 
 
In response to your (Rules 8(3) and 13) letter dated 18 July 2023 [reference PD-026] providing 
notice of the variation to the Examination Timetable inviting the Council to make comments on 
the Applicants proposal to amend its DCO application within Change requests CR1, CR2 and 
CR3, I am writing on behalf of Cheshire West and Chester Council in respect its Written 
Representation for Deadline 6A. 
 
The Council has provided a detailed response to the Applicants comments made on its Change 
Request 1 Relent Representation made in respect the extent of biodiversity surveys and road 
crossings, within table 1.6 [REP6-040]. In view of the Applicants response to the Council’s 
raised queries, the Council has no further comment or objection in respect CR1. 
 
On review of the Applicants amendments to the application under CR2 and CR3 the Council 
has no comment or objection to make.   
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Yours faithfully 
 
Ben Greenwood 

 
Senior Planning Officer 




